

LITE-ON Technology Corp.

Bldg. C, 90, Chien 1 Rd., Chung-Ho, New Taipei City, 23585, Taiwan

Tel: 86-2222-6181 Extension: 8301 ; Fax: 86-2222-6749

Federal Communications Commission
Authorization and Evaluation Division
1435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, MD 21046

SUBJECT: Class II Permissive Change for FCC ID: PPQ-WCBN3510A

The product, 802.11 a/b/g/n/ac 2T2R+BT V4.2LE combo module , has been granted by FCC dated 01/18/2018, FCC ID: PPQ-WCBN3510A. The intension of this application is to enable the modular certified FCC ID: PPQ-WCBN3510A to be integrated in Lenovo Smart Display, HMN: Lenovo Smart Display.

The module installed into host platform mentioned above is electronically and mechanically identical to the original certified module. The original FCC testing on module the antenna was connected to the module in an open environment. The current host platform under application uses and antenna of the same type but different gain and is installed inside the host platform enclosure. Since the different antenna, we performed below items.

1. For BT/WLAN2.4G/U-NII-1/U-NII-2A/U-NII-2C/ U-NII-3, verified conducted power, the power of each band is lower than original, only RSE was retested.
2. MPE was re-evaluated with new gain.

Should you have any questions or comments regarding this matter, please have my best attention.
Sincerely yours,



Contact Person: TC Wu

Company: LITE-ON Technology Corp.

TEL: 86-2222-6181 Extension: 8301

FAX: 86-2222-6749

E-mail: tc.wu@lison.com